PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

SEGUIN

TEXAS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor and City Councilmembers
Steve Parker, City Manager

FROM: Twila Wood, Purchasing Manager
DATE: June 29, 2021
RE: Disposal of Surplus Property

According to the Disposal of Assets Policy previously approved by City Council, items with
an original cost of $5,000 or more which have become obsolete, dysfunctional, or are
otherwise too costly to repair may be disposed of following City Council approval. Staff

recommends disposal of the following pieces of equipment:

Unit Description Dept Purchase Price
197 1998 Ford Ranger Capital Projects $10.269
922 | 2013 Chevrolet Tahoe Capital Projects $26,365
4230 | 2009 Ford F750 Electric Utilities $142,500
101 | 2009 Ford Crown Victoria Fire Dept $23,806
107 2011 Ford Crown Victoria Fleet Services $48,000
506 | 2011 Ford F150 Fleet Services $14,074
140 | 2010 Ford Crown Victoria Information Technology $22,236
260 | 2008 Ford F150 Parks & Recreation $16,691
152 | 2016 Harley FLHTP Police Dept $21,967
175 | 2008 Harley Road King Police Dept $16,000
930 | 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe Police Dept $28,560
934 | 2014 Harley Davidson Road King Police Dept $14,777
188 2011 Ford Crown Victoria Public Works - Streets $22,112
2380 | 2004 Ford F650 Public Works - Streets $37,780
2450 | 1988 Fiat Allis 65B Motor Grader Public Works - Streets $51,935
414 | 2006 Ford F150 Utility Services $13,846
416 | 2004 Ford F150 Utility Services $12,365
514 2012 Ford F150 WWTP $19,042

Following Council approval, all items will be placed on the public online auction site,
GovDeals.com and sold to the highest bidder.
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